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Garcia, Daniela

From: Anderson, Mary <M3AK@pge.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:41 PM
To: 'Marc Esser'
Cc: Bo White; Garcia, Daniela
Subject: [EXTERNAL]  RE: FW: IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination

Excellent question, you are included on the invite and any updates, meeting agendas or notes.  You are included for all 
of the upcoming excitement.   
 

From: Marc Esser [mailto:marc@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Anderson, Mary 
Cc: Bo White; Garcia, Daniela 
Subject: Re: FW: IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination 
 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening 

attachments.***** 

Thank you for adding us, Mary. For some reason, this shows on my calendar as a meeting for only Bo and me. 
Would we miss future updates or changes by not being added to the original invite?  
 
Marc 
 
 
On Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 11:58 AM, Anderson, Mary <M3AK@pge.com> wrote: 

  

  

‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:33 PM 
To: Anderson, Mary; David.G.Rivers@sce.com; Sim, Michelle M; 'Soheila.Pasha@energy.ca.gov'; Randall Higa; Garcia, 
Daniela; Manke, Adam P; Elliott, Ed; Kim, Charles; Kristjansson, Sue; Bijit Kundu; Alex Chase; Dewart, Nate; Driskell, 
Kristen@Energy; Michael McGaraghan; Sean.Steffensen@energy.ca.gov; 'Ben.Fischel@energy.ca.gov'; Sarah Schneider; 
Alex Chase; Chad Worth; Ed Pike; jon@mchughenergy.com; Eilert, Patrick; Heidi Hauenstein; Barbour, John L; 
'Alejandro.Galdamez@energy.ca.gov'; 'Ryan.Nelson@energy.ca.gov'; 'Patrick.Saxton@energy.ca.gov'; 
'Leah.Mohney@energy.ca.gov' 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IOU/CEC Appliance Standard Coordination 
When: Occurs the fourth Thursday of every 1 month(s) effective 3/23/2017 from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM Pacific Standard 
Time. 
Where: Confereence Call 

  

Agenda Forthcoming 
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-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --  
 
 

Join me now in my Personal Room.  
 

Join WebEx meeting  
https://pge.webex.com/join/m3ak | 748 497 374  
 

Join by phone  
+1 800 603 7556 US Toll Free  
Access code: 748 497 374  
Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions  
 
Can't join the meeting? Contact support.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable 
in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the 
host or do not join the session.  

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information. 
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Marc Esser 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 
We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information. 
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


